CORRESPONDENCE
1/9/2025

. DOCUMENT NO. 00155-2025
Hiep Nguyen

From: Hiep Nguyen

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2025 8:46 AM

To: ‘bgarner@wcglawoffice.com'

Subject: RE: Docket No. 20250011-El - In re petition for rate increase by Florida Power & Light
Company

Good morning Bill Garner,

Per your request, you have been added to docket 20250011 as an interested person. Also for future reference, you can
e-mail CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US instead of costumer contact for any request to be added as an interested person.

Thank you,

Piep Nuyen

Commission Deputy Clerk IT
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Ozk Boulevard
Tazllahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-6746

From: bgarner@wcglawoffice.com <bgarner@wcglawoffice.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 3:31 PM

To: Consumer Contact <Contact@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: Docket No. 20250011-El - In re petition for rate increase by Florida Power & Light Company

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Dear Clerk:

Please add the Southern Alliance for Clean Energy to the above referenced docket as an interested person and direct
filings and correspondence to:

William C. Garner

Attorney for the Southern Alliance for Clean Energy
FL Bar # 577189

Law Office of William C. Garner, PLLC

3425 Bannerman Road

Unit 105, #414

Tallahassee, FL 32312

Email: bgarner@wcglawoffice.com

Phone: 850.328.5478

Best regards,

William C. (“Bill”") Garner, Esq.
Law Office of William C. Garner, PLLC
bgarner@wcglawoffice.com




Office: 850-329-5478
Fax: 850-792-6011

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. This message and
its attachments may be an attorney-client communication and, as such, is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or
an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by
telephone or e-mail and delete the original message. Internal Revenue Service regulations require that certain types of written advice include a disclaimer. To the
extent the preceding message contains advice relating to a Federal tax issue, unless expressly stated otherwise the advice is not intended or written to be used, and
it cannot be used by the recipient or any other taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding Federal tax penalties, and was not written to support the promotion or marketing
of any transaction or matter discussed herein. Thank you.





